
 

 

Memorandum 21:01 
 
Date: January 8, 2021 
 
To:  Presidents and Administrative Officers 
  Local and Federated Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: Forum for Chief Negotiators and Bargaining Conference 
  Friday, March 19, 2021 / 12:30 pm to 4:30 pm (EST) 
   

 
 
CAUT will be hosting its annual Forum for Chief Negotiators on Friday, March 19 from 12:30 pm 
to 4:30 pm (EST). Due to ongoing restrictions because of the COVID-19 pandemic, this year’s 
forum will be held online by videoconference.   
 
The Forum for Chief Negotiators is an important opportunity for chief negotiators to discuss key 
issues facing them at the bargaining table and to share strategies and experiences with colleagues 
across the country.  
 
The online format for this year’s edition allows us to expand participation to members of bargaining 
and organizing teams, so please extend the invitation to those in your association who would 
benefit from attending. 
 
Registration for the Forum is now open on the CAUT website. The agenda will be posted in the 
near future. The forum will be conducted in English and French; there will be simultaneous 
translation.   
  
PLEASE COMPLETE THE REGISTRATION FORM BY March 12, 2021.  
 
If you have any questions about the Forum, please do not hesitate to contact Justine De Jaegher, 
CAUT Education Officer, at dejaegher@caut.ca or 613-726-5181. 
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